o s »
A wowisdgement Number:601000401121024

Date of filing : 12-0Oct-2024

n‘kh
: INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment
[Where the data of the Return of Income In Form ITRY(SANALY, 1TR-2, ITR-3, (TR-A(SUGAM), (TR-5, [TR-6, [TP-7 Year
filed nnd verified) .
{Please sce Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1062) 2024-25
. PAN AAECPG427D
Name PARTH SARTHI BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
2nd Floor,2/4, CHITRAKOOT, , GANDHI PATH,-VAISHALI NAGAR, , JAIPUR JAIPUR , 27-Rajasthan, 91-11004
Address
302021
Status 7-Private company Form Number mP-6
Filed u/s 139(1)-On or before due date e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 601000401122024
Current Year business loss, if any 1 ¢
- Total Income 2 24,30,130
‘ :'§ e ———— ——
- Book Profit under MAT, where applicable 3 C
. 3 —
P Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable” 4 c
i 'E o)) —
o Net tax payable 5 6,11,61¢6
g —
] Interest and Fee Payable 6 732
P ISR TR .-
'g Total tax, interest and Fee payable 7 6,12,35C
& | -
Taxes Paid ‘8 6.,12.34¢
(+) Tax Payable /(-) RefL;ir\]d’able (7-8\)‘1 : 9 o]
! M F e S _
= i Accreted Income as:'Beqksection 115Tb- 10 Q
x Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD 11 Q
- <
5 Interest payable u/s 115TE - 12 v
o
g Additional Tax and interest payable |13 W]
T : . '
; % Tax and interest paid 14 0
i ot — -
v
- (+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (13-14) 15 0

Income Tax Return electronically transmitted on

12-Oct-2024 17:25:36

from IP address 106.219.68.246

and verified by BHAGWANA RAM BURDAK having PAN AHMPB5345C on - 12-Oct-
2024 using paper ITR-Verification Form /Electronic Verification Code generated through mode

System Generated I
Barcode/QR Code

s

AAECP6427D066010004011210244a5ecc8afa2695dfel1a792790e997¢782cc925h

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU
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P

y of Assessee
ress

E-Mail

Status

Residential Status
Assessment Year
Ward

Year Ended

PAN

Incorporation Date
Particular of Business
Nature of Business

Method of Accounting
Stock Valuation Method
A.O. Code

Return Filed On

Last Year Return Filed On
Last Year Return Filed u/s
Bank Name

Tele:

PARTH SARTHI BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED

2nd Floor,2/4, CHITRAKOOT, GANDHI PATH VAISHALI
NAGAR,,JAIPUR,JAIPUR,RAJASTHAN,302021

nemi.burdak@gmall.com
Private Company (Domaestic )
Resident

2024-2025

ITO WARD 3(1), JAIPUR
31.3.2024

AAECP6427D

11/04/2008

Work Contractor

CONSTRUCTION-Building completion(06004), Trade Name:Parth Sarthi
Buildestate Pvt. Ltd.

Mercantile

Cost Price or Market Prlce Whichever is less

RJN-W-103-01 _

12/10/2024 Acknowledgement No.: 601000401121024
26/10/2023 Ackhowledgement No.: 442185901261023
115BAA

HDFC Bank Ltd, SUBHASH MARG, C-Scheme, JAIPUR, A/C

NO: 05542000009748 ,Type: Current ,IFSC: HDFC0001585, Prevalidated :
Yes, Nominate for refund : No

Mob:9413344740

Computation of Total Income [As‘-p‘er Section 115BAA (Tax @22%])]

Income from Business or Profession (Chaptér I'V-_D)‘

24,30,131

Parth Sarthi Buildestate Pvt. Ltd.

profit as per profit and loss A/C

Add:

Depreciation Debited in P&L A/c

Total
Less:

Depreciation as per Chart u/s 32

Gross Total Income

Total Income
Round off u/s 288 A

MAT Provisions not apply on company due to appllcablllty

of section 115BAA

Tax Due @ 22% (Company appllcable for Sec

115BAA)
Surcharge @10%

Health & Education Cess (HEC) @ 4.00%

16,46,752

14,44,253
30,91,005

6,60,874

6,60,874
24,30,131

24,30,131

24,30,131
24,30,130

5,34,629

53,463
5,88,092
23,524



/

p.

[g&QESESSEE PARTH SARTHI BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED A.Y, 2024-2025 PAN : AAECP6427D

6 4. 616

T.DS./T.CS 4,386,

8,07,250

Advance Tax 5,50,000

57,250

Interest u/s 234 A/B/C 734

57,984

Round off u/s 2888 57,980

Deposit u/s 140A 57,980

Tax Payable 0
Interest Charged (Rs.) T.D.S./T.C.S. From (Rs.)
uls 234C 734 - T.C.S.(as per Annexure) 4,366

(0+0+162+572)

Interest calculated upto October,2024, Due Date for filing of Return October 31, 2024
Due date extended to 15/11/2024 F.No. 225/205/2024/1TA Il DT. 26.10.2024

Comparision of Income if Company does not Opts for Section 115BAA/115BAB (Tax
@25%) .

1.Total income as per Section 115BAA/115BAB

' 2430131
2. Adjustments according to section 115BAA/115BAB e
(i) Deduction under Ch VIA as per Provisions of Section
115BAA/115BAB

0
Gross Total Income as per Section 115BAA/115BAB 2430131
(i) Allowed Deductions (which were disallowed under secton 115BAA
1115BAB)
No Deduction exists :
(iii) Allowed Brought Forward Loss (which were disallowed under
secton 115BAA / 115BAB)
NA 0 0
3. Gross Total Income (1-2) o 2430131
Deduction under Chapter VIA 0
Total Income after Adjustments under section 115BAAJ/115BAB 2430131
Prepaid taxes (Advance tax and Self assessment téx)26 AS Import Date:12 Oct 2024
Sr.No. BSR Code Date Challan No Bank Name & Branch Amount
1 0002271 15/06/2023 83502 STATE BANK OF INDIA tonk road 350000
2 0002271 14/09/2023 48400 STATE BANK OF INDIA tonk road 50000
3 0002271 14/12/2023 15709 STATE BANK OF INDIA tonk road 50000
4 0002271 14/03/2024 95182 STATE BANK OF INDIA tonk road 100000
5 0002271 12/10/2024 06040 STATE BANK OF INDIA tonk road 57980
Total 607980

Details of Depreciation Parth Sarthi Buildestate Pvt. Ltd.
Particulars Rate Opening+ More Less Total Sales Sales Balance Depreciation WDV

Adjusted Than 180 Than 180 Less Than (Short Gain) Closing

for Days Days : 180 days
115BAA/B &
AC/BAD

Page 2



£ OF ASSESSEE : PARTH SARTHI B
:GMR17

UILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED AY. 20242025 PAN - AAECP64270

fMOTOR CAR 18% 184870 0 0 184870 0 0 164876 23231 131545
~ MOTOR CAR 16% 4250063 0 04260000 0 0 42%00% 637643 3513310
Total 4405829 0 0_ 4408029 O AAGS829 $40%74 3744355
Interest Calculation u/s 234C e
S. No. Instaliment Period  Total Tax Due  To Be To Be Deposit Remaining Tax  frd Fats Irtarsat
Deposited Deposlited Amount Due(Round off in  (In %)
(In %) (In Amount) 100 Rs.) — -
1. First (Up to June) 607250 156.00 91088 350000 -252900 3 9
2. Second (Up to Sep) 607250 45.00 273263 400000 -128700 3 o
3. Third (Up to Dec) 607250 75.00 455438 450000 5400 2 122
4, Fourth (Up to March) 607250 100.00 607250 550000 57200 1 7z
Total 724
Bank Account Detail g C
S.N Bank Address Account No IFSC Code Type Prevalidated Nominzte for
; - refund
1 HDFC Bank Ltd SUBHASH MARG, 05542000009748 HDFCO000158 Current(Prim Yes No
C-Scheme, JAIPUR < 5 ary)
2 Fingrowth Co-Operative  Vaishali Nagar, Gautam 14712013622 HDFCOCTUC Current No No
Bank Ltd Marg, Jaipur BL
3 Fingrowth Co Operative ~ Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur 71900146245 HDFCOCTUC Cash Credit Yes Yes
Bank Ltd ; BL
Details of T.C.S.(26 AS Import Date:12 Oct 2024) .
S.No Name of the Collector Tax Deduction and Tax Total tax collected Amount out of (3)

Collection Account

claimed during the year
Number of the Collector

1 KOOLWAL PAWAN JPRK02085G 4366 43568
TOTAL 4366 4366
Details of Taxpayer Information Summary (TIS) .
S.NO INFORMATION CATEGORY DERIVED As Per Computation Difference
. VALUE(Rs.)
1 Business expenses 7'43@5075
2 Purchase of immovable property ' 255000000
3 Sale of land or building - 41911000
Business receipts . Trading Account->Sales/ 52561000
Gross receipts of business .
Profit and Loss 15015
Account->Other income
52576015 52576015
Signature

CompuTax : GMR17 [PARTH SARTHI BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED]

(BHAGWANA RAM BURDAK)

For PARTH SARTHI BUILDESTATE
PRIVATE LIMITED

Date-21.01.2025

Page 3




Ant Number:560543640021024

FORM 3CA [8e0 11fe 6G(1)(a))

f under section 44AB of tha Income-tax Act, 1061 In & case whete 1ha accounts of the business of professian of a persan hasa basn suditad under any amner

law
'We report that the statutory audh of
. PARTH SASTTHI BUILEA S TATE 98 A TE LINTED,
Address 2nd Flaor, 218, CHITRIAY OCGT GAIIEASE 8T
VAISHALI NAGAR, , 27-Rajasthan 31400 ecsse
Firiel
7 ik PIECTATID

Aadhaar Number ot the assessee, if avallable

was conducted by me S.G.Agarwal & Co. in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
and We annex hereto a copy of my audit report dated 01-Sep-2024 along with a copy each of

a. the audited profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01-Apr-2023 to ending on 31-Mar-2024
b. the audited balance sheet as at 31-Mar-2024 ; and

c. documents declared by the said Act 1o be part of, or annexed to, the profit and loss account and balance sheet.

< 2. The ‘sté:ement of particulars required to be furnished under sectidn 44AB is annexed herew‘rth in Form No. 3CD.

3. lnour opinion and to the best of our information and accordtng to exammauon of books of account rncludmg other relevant documents and explanations given 1o us. e
particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD are true and correct sub;ect to the follownng ObSENalIOﬂS/quallﬁcahOnS if any.

| No. Qualification Type Observationleua.liﬁcations
: g
Others ¢ . Information requrred as per clause 44 of Form 3CD has not been maintained in absence of any disclosure
:” requirement thereof under the Goods and Service Tax Act. Further the standard accounting software used by
Assessee is not conhgured to generate repons as required under this clause in absence of any prevailing sEtuiory
requnremem ‘
2 Records produced for verification The assessee has not made any payments exceedrng the limit in section 40A(3)1269S5f269T in Cash. However, it is

of payments through account
payee cheque were not sufficient

3 Creditors under Micr, Small and -

Medium Emerprises Development :

Act, 2006 are notascenamabie

oA

not possible for us to verify whether the payments in excess the specified limitin section 40A(3) /268SS/265T hav=
'been made otherwise than by account payee cheque or ‘account payee bank draft, as the necessary evidence ar=
notin possesslon ofthe assessee.

The |nformallon regardnng apphcahlmy of MSMED Act, 2006 to the various supp]lerslpames is not availabls with =
assessee, | hence mforrnauon as requrred wde Clause 22 of Chapter V of MSMED Act. 2006 is not been given.

Accountant Details
: Name GAURAV AGARWAL
e e - =
Membership Number 401742
j FRN(Fnrm Reglstrauon Number) 0012774C

Address

...-,,_ul_,..vT. T e————

G-4, GROUND FLOOR, PINK TOWER , BEHIND SAHARA
CHAMBERS, TONK ROAD , 27-Rajasthan , 91-India . Pincods -

302018

Place

Date

03-Sep-2024

JAIPUR

02-0¢t-2004

a
sy

This form has been digitally signed by GAURAV AGARWAL having PAN AFXPA3611H from IP Address 106.219.68.165 on 0211012024 06: 11:13 PM Dsc SIL.No
,C=IN,0=Care4Sign Safetec Limited,OU=Certifying Authority

and ssuet

b e —————————"




Number:560543640021024

FORM 3CD (f0e rils 60(2)) ¢
Saterment of particulara tequiesi o bis tumished undar saclion 44AR of the Incama tax Act. 1461
PART < A

1. Name of the Assessee PAGTH SARUTI BUILOF STATE BT A TE CRATES

2.Address of the Assessen 204 Finar, 24, CHITRAY OGT | GAREA f T

VAISHALI NAGAR, , 27-Rajastnian  4idera Ererss

L
-4
|
{
{

R Fs

L] 1/ I7F
3. Permanent Account Number (PAN) PIECEIATIT
Aadhaar Number of the assessee, I avallahle
4. Whether the assessee is Ilable to pay indirect tax like excise duly. service tax, sales tax, goods and services tax,customs r
t dutyetc. it yes, please furnish the registration number or,GST number or any other identlfication number allotted for the same ?
l‘ Sl No. Type Registraﬂon lldenllﬂcation Number
| No records added
e o/ RO " - - S S
1 5. Status Company
LN N et . B -
.| 6. Previous year _ A 01-Apr-2023 to 21-Mar-2024
. 7. Assessment year e N : RSN 2024-25
1 8. Indicate the relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been cdnducted
sl No: Relevant clause of sectlon MAB under which the audnt has been conducted A
1 Third Proviso to sec 44AB : Audited under any other law
2 Clause 44AB(a) Total sa]esfturnoverlgross recelpts of busmess exceedmg specn“ ied limits
] a(a) Whether the assessee has opted for taxation under section 115BA/ IISBAAI 115BAB / 115BAC(1A) /11SBAD / 115BAE ? Yes
i g =
} Section under which opuon exerclsed 1158A4
‘g 9.(a). If firm or Association of Persons indicate names of pannerslmembers and mecr pmm shanng ratios. In case ot AOQP,
! whether shares of members are :ndetermmate or unknown? 4
{_sl. No. A Proﬁt Sharmg Ratlo (%) !
, No records added
| A AR - . A i = B o
R B ST il Do . AR AP RN KRN B Male
i (b). If there is any change in the partners or members or in their profit sharing ratio since the last date of the precedmg year, the
' particulars of such change ?
. i -SLNo.. Date of change Name of Partner/iMember Typa of chmge old proﬂt sharlng ratio (%) New profit Sharing Ratio (%) Remarks

| No records added

o el e e it e b oL s

10.(a). Nature of business or professuon (if more than one business or prolesslon Is carried on (Iurmg the previous year, nature of
+ every business or profession).
i

e e e e e e e e gl

s

SLNo. " Sector : Sub Sector Code

1 CONSTRUCTION Building completion 06004

P Bl SO

‘| (b). I there is any change in the nature of business or p!olesslm"l, the panticulars of such change ?

i

No




Acknowlcggement Number:56054!640021024

| h

fub Buclof Code
Business Bector »
No tecords added ‘["
o e S, e - — e P ‘f A

11.(2). Whether booky of accounts are prescribed under section 44AA, If yes, list of books so prescribed ? O™
SI. No, Books prescribed
1 Bank Book
2 Cash Baok
3 Journal
9 Bills and Vouchers
5 Purchases Register

= — T —_— ——
6 Sales Register
7 Stack Register
(b). List of books of account maintained and the address at which the books of a

not kept at one location,
location,)

’,L ger"ieréled by such i:ompute(‘sy:sterﬁ; If ijhe books of accounts are

accounts maintained at each

Please fumish the addresses of location along with the details of Books of

SL. No. Books

N i e e S 0 R i

; - ry \-'——\'——
AddressLine  Address CityOrTownOr . zZipcode/pin :
| maintained 1 ., | . Line2 District .. Code . 4 Souptny e . :
| 1 Bank Book 2nd Floor, 2!4 GANDHI JAIPUR_ d ) .t 302021 B 91-lndia 27-Rajasthan :
| (Computerized)  cHITRAKOOT, . PATH A : £ :
2 Cash Boak 2ndFloor, 214, * GANDHI  jaipUR RS ~ 9l-india 27-Rajasthan
(Computerized)  CHITRAKOOT." . ' PATH !
3 Joumal 2ndFloor, 24, < "GANDHI  JapuR 302 F IR ) 27-Rajasthan j
(Computerized)  CHITRAKOOT, PAIILS &5, ™Y ooy 20% P
4 Bills and 2nd Floor, 2/4, ~JAIPUR
Vouchers CHITRAKOOT. PATH F e
(Computerized) £ 4 74 £ F i
5 Purchases 2nd Floor 204, © GANDHI « JAPUR . -
Register CHITRAKOOT,  pATA / 7 £ e
(Computerized) . NS
6 SdesRegister  2ndFloor, 24,  GANDHI AR 302021 91-India 27-Rajasthan
(Computerized) CHITRAKOOT, PATH
(€). List of books of account and nat

ure of relevant documents examined.

T T et e A NN DY e A e T i r e N
Sk No. Books examined : .
1 Bank Book |

]

2 Cash Book ' |

= }

3 Joumal» o ot PR :

4 Bills and Vouchers !

5

Purchases Reglster

Sales Register

—————

] loss account includes any profits and gains assessable on presumptive basls, if yes, indlc
12. Whether the profit and au’on (44AD, 44ADA, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BB, 44 BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First Sche
he relevant secl
amount and t

ion.) 7
other relevant section.) 7 ,

A
ate the
dule or any




ment NumMnSGOS‘IG‘OOHDN

e e — e ——

|mlan Ameasnt
No records addad
; 13.(a). Method of accouminu employed In the previous year, Mamsearoia wpps
— A ey g
i (0). Whether ‘he" had been any change in the method of accounting employed vis-a-vis the method empluyed in the Immediately "
! pmﬂmo pr!vcous year ?
; S TR
g (€). 1t answer 1o (b) above is in the arhrmaltve gwe detalls of such changn and the effect thereof on the pmm or loss ?
Sl,' No.' Particulars Increase In profit Decrease in profa
No records added
(d). Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the profits or loss for complying with the provisions of income computation No
and disclosure standards notified under section 145(2) ?
{ (e). If answer ta (d) above is in the affirmative, give details of such adjustments:
{ SLNo. ICDS ' L rfesg Increasein profit: e Decrease in profit Net effect
P —— Lol a3l < T e s ML S - : = =
: i & No recards added
(n. Disclosure as per ICDS:
fst icos ea : oi l ;
! No. 7 { isclosure
1 ICDS I - Accounﬂng Policies As per accoumlng polnc1es & notes to fnanc[al slatements
5 -— ~ -- ——— ._ugf-_..-...'.q._,_i e Ay .. Tt - - = -
o2 ICDS 11 - Valuation of Inventories ™ As per accountmg pohcnes & notes to fmanaal statements
| S S S S e - e
i3 ICDS Il - Construcﬂon Comracts % As per accoummg pollcnes & notes o ﬁnanual statements
f—— STy, " e -
!4 ICDS IV - Revenue Recognmon'
S ICDS V- Tanglble Fnced Assels As per Fixed Assets and Deprecianon Chan annexed in FORM 3CD
| 6 ICDS VI - Govemmems .Grams_
74 ICDS IX - Borrow:ng Costs i As per accountmg polncnes & notes lo hnancsal statements
] ICDS X - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

“Provision, Ccmungent Liabltltnes and Assets have been disclosed by way

of notes in the notes on
Contingent Assets accounts, if required.

14. (a) Method of valuation of closmg stock employed in the previous year Lower of Cost or Market Rae

(b). In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed under section 145A, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss. No
please furnish:

Sl. No. Particulars Increase In profit Decrease in profit

No records added

AIPUR |
N0 012034
4

15. Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted into stock-in-trade

s, Description of capital asset | Date of acquisltion Cost of acquisition
No. (a) (b) ‘ (c) \ {d)

Amount at which the asset Is converted into stock-in trade



\ Acknowledgement Number:560543640021024

No tecords added

16. Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being, «

(@) The rtems falling within the scope ol section 28;

e R INAAr SN A o INOF BT W Amount
Sl No. Description
No records added .
Lggie pE : SRR R e IR ACE B & ey Ao At daston i A s M s o b s o . ¢« where such
(&). The protorma credits, drawbacks, refunds of duty of customs or excise or service tax, or refunds of sales tax or value added tax or Goods & Services Tax, v
Credits, drawbacks or refunds are admitted as due by the authorities concerned, ;
S\. No. Description : Amourlt
No records added
(c). Escalation claimg accepted during the previous year;
Sl. No. Descrlpﬂo@\‘. o Amount
—————————————— N v o e TSRS Tl U K S ST R IR ) R e SR LD S SO S S
: " No records added - *
(d). any other item ot income: : AYRRRC IR
SL No.
3 30
W e R — e S
(€). Capital receipt, if any.
Sl. No. Description
5 _'No records added -

17. Where any fand or building or both is transferred during the previous year for a consideration 1ess)1hén'i/alué adopted or -
assessed or assessable by any autharity of a State Government referred to in section 43CAor _SOC,'please‘fum'ish: RS

Sl. Details Address of Property e Consideration (o . Value Whether provisions
No. of received or .adopted or of second proviso to
property - —r e e e accrued assessed or sub-section (1) of
Address Address City Or Zip Country State assessabhle section 43CA or
Line1 Line2 Town Or Code A fourth proviso to
District Pin clause (x) of sub-
Code

section (2) of section
56 applicable ?

No records added

18. Particulars of depreciarion allowable as per the Income

-tax Act, 1961 in respect of each asset or block of assets, as the ca

se
may be, in the following form:- :
R N Deacyiption Rate Opening Adjustmant Adjuntimant Adjuatnd Tod  Deductions Othe  Dapraclation W |
aL of e Block o WDViActual made o the mado to wriitun © Valug Vulue of <) Adjusiments Allwaide | Do
No. Baprsaiation o Daprn wrltnn down thu writtan down Puichasus © Ve w
Asseta/Class datio valua undar down value valuo{A) 8) ™ ond
of Aspets n () swcton of otthe |
LIEBAA()ILL Intangide Yow{An 3
BBAC(J)n168 #oeot due i)
AD(3) (To bs w




¢'/>

el iy ovly surtuding
ot vabin o

L] | tpetol) of

yew POEO-A1, o Inivineey
! sorid) and L]
l POSA TN anly, protnanion
‘.  agydieatds
3’ 1 o ';\:i;n; o l; . t-;m-,un .ln w C44,0%020 L] “ L] " [ 22
! Wnchinery 8 -y

1%

1 $ - g -
§ 18. Amount admlssnble under section-
", sl Amount deblted to Amounts admissible as per the provlslons of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and also fulfils the conditions, if zsry
i N;. Section  profit and loss specified under the relevant provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961 or Income-tax Rules, 1362 or 2ny other
} account guidelines, circular, etc., issued in this behalf.
i S 3
1; No records added

1 20. (a).Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for services rendered, where such sum was otherwise payable to him as profits or dividend. [Secton 2£(1)
L

{-SL No. Description . Aot
vl ~ i . LA Al Sl

| No records added ;

{; (b).Details of contributions received from employees for various funds as referred to in sectlon 36(1)(va)

3 s1. - Nature of . Sum recéived from Due date ldr.'. ; . Thé actual amount 3 The actual date of payment to the concerned

i No. fund employees payment - = o i paid  authorities

1 .

! -No records added
—1 e

= 1 adventisement expendlxure etc.

Capital expenditure

i Sl. No. Particulars . i I S ade I TERE g Amount
: No records added
Personal expenditure
'; Sl. No. Particulars Amount
No records added
Advertisement expenditure in any sauvenir, brochure, tract, pamphlet or the like published by a political party
- - SR 4,1, £ 1 . I PRI, B PO S ORT) AN T T VRPRUNETS G0~ Y LUTIL Woul
Sl. No. Particulars Amount
No records added
Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions
‘ e e e el
? .s.l.fo. B AP L B A i P?rllculnrn_. St Amount

i No records added




Acknowledgement Number:560543640021024

Pement Numy

Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for chub services and facitties used,

SI. Na, Particulars

A
M’.\
No records added

‘ i (anactad in fodia of aotside [ndfia)
Fxpendiure tor any purpose which ts an orence ot s prohibited by law or expendiure by way of penahy of fine far viatation of arry fawi (

sy 1
St No. Particulars

No records added

Expendityre by way of any other penahy or fine not covered above

St No. Particulars Amcarrt
No records added )
Expendnure incymeq 10 compound an oftence under any law for the yme being in force, in India or outside India.
Sl No. Particulars Amount
y No records added >
Bxpenditure incurreg 1o provi i ' = .=

rovid
Such benefit or perquisite by sy
such persan

SL. No. Particulars . Amount
:No records added f 6

(b). Amounts inadmissible under section 40(a);

I- 2s payment to non-resident r

—_—

eferred to in sub-clause m "

= L ——— - = ———
A. Details of payment on which tax is not deducte X By Sy " .

> e e

————— T el 2 Y

s Dae of Amount of Nature of Nameot *
Na. PEyment PEymsn Payment

; Pmn-;ucmﬁm'ﬁqnm-nl

= S e e e Ak T &-—-—qm\__-_ﬁ_ ———
Sl Dats of Amount Nature of Nare of " Permanent Account Aadhas Number of Addrens Addresy
No. Paywmnt of paymant e

Cityor Tip Code Country Stam Amount of
mmmmmn the paywe, It Linet Une 2 Town Or 1Pin tax
paymant payes avallable availahle District Code

X Ouducted
Norecords added

II. as payment referred 1o in sub-clause (ia)

A. Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:

= Address Adcveas i
of Amaount of Nature of Name of Permanent Accouni Numbaes of Asdhay Number of the ¢
= ::)‘:l—nl pryment  payment hopayss  Uro payeet availaiie Poree, il avallable | Uinat Unea Ot Diatiict

Ma records added

B. Details of payment on which tax has been deducted by
(1) of section 139.

t has not been paid on or before the due date specified in sub-section

— T et S o f o L Bemmc o A e —————— LY
R ) Nature Nure Petinanant Aocount Andhaar Addross Addrass Ciy Or Tp Couniry
- Dass of Amauay e o the Number of the Number of the Line Une2 Town Oy mM'
, ol Payes, Diswrict
paymant Pryee )f avallalia 1
" pems Pt c avallable
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€ of tax
dwSsctm
T
Py reven d4 wil fed
I S
1 i, lquymem reterred to In \ub-chuse (ib)
S ot i 3 P S ERM S S L DY ST N S L e WA -
| A Detalls of :
| S 0 nayment on which Ievy Is not deducted:
P e g s st . s e e R P LA ISR AU BT S At WAL . D4 A AL had
o Do ot Ameuni of Naturs of Nama of Permanant Aocount Number of Aacshas Nurnbee of the Address Address Cwy On Termm 2y ot | Lommiry St
i et 4 & Py the payse the payes 1 svallable payes, H available Line1 Une 2 O theuriet o
i Nu records ndied
O R e A WA o R T ST AR TN GG
| - e s s s B 0 28 - el o 185 BB et e s . I e e - -
)
! B. Detalls of payment on which levy has been deducted but has not been paid on of before the due date specified in sub-section
1 (1) of section 139.
§ i 48 5 e - .
T Dare of Amount Nature Name Permanant Ascount Asdhnar Addrass Address City Or Zp Couney St Amcasne )t
$. N Fayman of o o the Number of the Numbar of the Lina1 Line 2 Towm Of Coda/ oA lovy e
H paymant payment payee payve it available payes, It Distriet Pin derucind Comx ot
' A avallable Cods A
{ ' T of Lawy
1 G
i : -
! No records added
*
¢ iv. Fringe benefit tax under sub-clause (ic) ) %0
; v. Wealth tax under sub-clause (jia) . %o
i vi. Royatty license fee, service fee etc. under sub-c‘lause (ub) 0
im Date of Amount of Name of . petmeneat Acgount Number of the . VAidﬁ;u:Nunin.l i 250 Y nddvems Auuu ? City Or Town 2ip Code ! Couny Sixze
I oNa payment payment the payse m-,nnd-u- i ‘payae, it available Line 1 [Une2 O District Pin Code
B R A P N ST AT o
i § e e W
| viii. Payment to PF Jother fund etc. under sub-clause (iv) E &)
NN S e e i T .A.._,A...;.,’V ] -
ix Tax pajd by employer for perqmsnes under sub-clause (v) 20
e e = e i Sy e B
1 (c)- Amounts debited to profit and loss account bemg, mlerest salary, bor)us, cornrmssuon or remuneranon madmuss:ble under
i section 40(b)l40(ba) and computatmn thereof: : 3
[ g e g e e e i 6 e e e AANLIT SN SO, i -
Sl. No. Particulars Section 5 “'‘Amount admissible Amount inadmissible Remarks

No records added

A. On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documents/evidence, whelher the expendhure covered

Yes
under section 40A(3) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft. It
not. please furnish the details ?

i sl Date of Nature of AR L Name of lhe Parmanent Account Number of the Aadhaar Number of the payes,
i No. Payment Payment payee payes, |f available
i

It available

No records added

B. On the hasis of the examination of hooks of account and other relevam documen(slevudence whether payment referred to in Yes
section 40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee bank draf. If not
please furnish the details of amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business or protession under section 40A(3A) ?

PRI Name of the Permanent Account Number ot the Aadhaar Number ot 3he myee\
No. Payment | Payment payee

f Sl. Date of Nature of

i payee, I avallable It avallable s
i s ' ol & 7 i i 1}

i

No records added

JAIPUR
A No. 0127714C
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(e} Provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section 40A(7) E
'v‘
(") Any sum pad by the asseseee as an emplayer not aflowable undet section A0A(9).
9) Partcutars of any habilty of a contmgent nature
Amount
Sl No. Nature of Liability
No tecords added
(M) Amount of deduction madmissible in terms of section 14A in respect of the expenditure incurred in relation to income which
does not torm part of the tatal income: '
: e TS x Amoynt
Sl. No. Particulars
No records added
M A t inad | i A0
) Amaount inadmissible under the proviso to section 36(1)(ii).
22. (a) Amount of interest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. 20
(b) Any other amount not allowable under clause (h) of section 438 of the Income-tax Act 1961, ~ 0 h, 0
23. Particulars of any payments made 1o persons specrfied under section 40A(2)(b).
Sl. Name of Related PAN of Related Aadhaar Number of the related person, if ot Nature of Payment
No. Person Person avallable . Transaction Made
1 Megharam Director Remuneration %4.80.000
2 Bhagwana Ram ji Director Remuneration %4.80.000
3 Megharam Ji [Rr 9 { Director - Rent %60.000
24 Amounts deemed 10 be profits and gains under section 32AC or 32AD or 33AB or 33AC or 33ABA,
Sl. No. Section : Description Amount
No records added
25. Any Amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 and computation thereof.
Sl. No. Name of person Section Computation if any

Amount of income Description of Transaction

No records added

26.i. In respect of any sum referred to in clause (a), (b). (c). (d). (). (1) or (g) of section 43B, the llabllity for which:

A. pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed In the assessment of any preceding previous year and was

a. pad during the previous year, . - )

liabltity

Nature of

| Sl. No. Section

Sk No.
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(137

b not pa-d dlmng the previous year,

Sl No.

, .

i smlon Natura of liabliity Amount
A ,' TR 3 j ' 0
i
‘. B. was incurred in the previous year and was
! )
e . e i 4 <
! a. pald on or betore the due date for lumlshing the return of income of the previous year under section 139(1);
Sl.No. Section Nature of Ilablllty Arnepirt
[ e e
4 b. not paid on or before the aforesaid date.
1]
3 et T Tee— , o a1 i = O I - -
3. SL No. Section Nature of liability Amount
: ‘, = RN R R P A 4 e
S SRy T L R R R T P e T e T R B
State whether sales tax.goods & services Tax, customs dum exmse duty orany other indirect tax, Ievy cess, 1mpost etc.is passed No
: through the proﬁt and loss account ? ;
- - S = e
1 27.a. Amount of Central Value Added Tax Credits/ Input Tax Credit(ITC) avaJIed of or utilised durmg the previous year and its No
{ treatmentin profit and loss ac&;unt and treatmem of oulstandlng Central Value Added Tax Cred»ts/input Tax CredlmTC) in
! accoumts. BX ;
; CENVAT ITC b : .An;o_um‘ : Treatment in Profit & LossIAccoums
4o TR ey, RS P i
¢ Opening Balance
Credit Availed
' Credit Utilized
Closmg /Oustandlng Balance i
b. Particulars of income or expendnure of prior penod credited or debned to the prom and loss account
1 ¥ S — -
i Sl No. - Type Particulars - Amount Prior penod to whlch it relates (Year in yyyy-yy format)
‘ No records added
i 28. Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, being share of a company not being a company in No

! which the public are substantially interested, without consideration or for inadequate consideration as referred to in section 56(2)
(viia) ?

Please furnish the details of the same

{

- v

S - e e SOV -~ 54

Name of the’ Aadhaar

i SL PAN of the Name of the CIN of the No. of

' No. person from person, if Number of the company whose company Shares

i which shares available payee, if shares are Recelved
received

available recelved

No records added

Amount of

Fair Market
consideration value of the
paid shares
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Y Whethed dun

valie of the shares as TEtered Wi es ton B

W 2) i)

ease urmigh the details of the same

; L @rrpedy e lar marvet
et ation fof s of shares vhch e
0 the previcis year ihe assessee reg ehved any consideration fof issue o

Jement Numbe

of No. o Aevcpgen off Faw Moy o
S| Name of the person trom whom PAN of ihe Aadhasy “":' du.ln COtvsidet gtiom Vithat of e
No considenation received for issue of person, It the payee, | P recorsed i o,
shares Available Available
No records added
fv
A A Whether any amount is to e ncluded as Income chargeable under the head ‘ncome from other sources’ as referred o m
Clanse (n) ot sub-section (2) of section 6 2
b Please turmish the lollowing details
Arvvrper
SL. No. Nature of income
No records added
B.a Whether any amaunt is to be included as Income chargeable under the head ‘income trom other sources’ as referred 10 in e
clause (x) of sub-section (2) of section 56 ?
b Please turnish the tollowing details: .
T oy 3 4 PRI, AT 34 3 —
Sl No. Nature ot income —

No records added

—————e e ———

¢ i

32. Dezails of any amaunt borrowed on hundi

othenvse than through an account payee ch

eque. [Section 63D]

oL e e o ——
sL Narre of the. PAN of the Asthay Addresy Address. Ciyor op Courwry Stary Amcant
No. Dorson from Preon, if Numbes of Une g Lime2 " Town Or Code / borrowad
™o aount he parson, i Diswrct P
borroned o ovailable Code &
repad on hundi
N0 recunis added

Price, as referred to in sub-section (1) ot section 9

A.a Whether Prmary adjustment to transter
previous year ?

2CE, has been made during the

R

the following details:

b Please furmsh

——— e

—_—
i or any amount dye thereon (including interast OW

Sl Under which clause Amount (in Whether the excess money If yes, whether the It no, the amount (inRs) Expected dare
No. of sub-section (1) of Rs.) of available with the associated excess money has of imputed interest of repatriation
section 92CE primary enterprise is required to be been repatriated income on such excess of money
primary adjustment adjustment fepatriated to India as per the within the
is made ?

Provisions of sub-section (2)

prescribed time ?
of section 92CE 7

money which has not
been repatriated Within

the prescribed time

No records added

one Crore rupees as referred 1o in sub-section (1) of section 943 7

b. Please furnish the following details

SI. Amount of Earnings before Amount of expenditure Details of interest expenditure
No. expenditure by interest,tax, by way of interest or of brought forward as per sub-
way of interest or depreclation and similar nature as per (0] section (4) of section 948B,(iv)
of similar nature amortization above which exceeds
incurred(i) (EBITDA) during the 30% of EBITDA as per (il)
previous year(il) above.(lif)

Details ot interest expenditure
carried forward as per sub.
section (4) of section 94B.{v)

Nz

Dase of Aoy e o=
BTy Sue recme v
ol o

e -

=

=

No
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Assessmant Amount Assessment
Year ‘fear

I Ho 1ocotds s

B N R, o aiind

C.a. Whether the assessee has entered into an impermissible avoldance arangrment, n4 referend (o in saction o6, furineg the
previous year ?

| b Ploase tumish the following details

Amount

]

1 Nature of the impermissible avoidance Amount of tax benefit In the previous year arising, in aggreqate, to all trhe gacties to the

% No., arrangement arrangamernt

; No records added

| 3l.a.Particulars of each loan or deposit In an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 26955 taken or accepted during the previous year -

| Sl Name of Address Permanent Aadhaar Amount of Whether the Maximum Whether the In ca2z the

{ No. the lender ofthe Account Number of loan or loan/deposit amount loan or loan or

[ or lender or Number (if the lender deposit . . was squared outstanding deposit was depostt vias

{ depositor depositor available o’r’ A . taken or up during the in the taken or taken or

; with the dépbshot. aécepted previous account at accepted by accepted by

¢ assessee) if available - / year ? any time cheque or cheque of

! of the / ’ ' : during the bank draft bank draft,

i lenderor - AR ) previous year or use of vhether the

! depositor - i it y L y electronic same was

| DN 0 ; : ¥ 1 o) - 3 b clearing tzken or

¢ T L Ltk E system accepted by

‘ B s ey Gy through & an account

5 g g bank payee
account ? chegusz or
an sccount
A payse bank
$ drafe

 SRELIF AP e LAl PSS TOR SRR SSREIR LRl

1 Bhagwana Jaipur %1,24,80,000 Yes-
Ram ji ) Electronic
255 clearing
system
2 Mehendraji  jaipur:: - - %3,69,50,000  Yes-
) Electronic
. ; clearing
B A 1 'y g system
i 3 Megharam ji jaipur %83,00,000 No X1,56,55,000 Yes-
’ Electronic
4 cleanng
system
4 Shree jaipur 31,99,50,000 No %1,85,90.000 Yes-
krishna Electronic
! Associates clearing
; system
j 5 Shree jaipur 3,68,00000  No 221200000  Yes-
Krishna Electronic
! construction clearing
| Company system

b.Particulars of each specified sum In an amount exceeding the limit specified In section 269SS taken or accepted during the previous year:-

JAIPUR

RY N

i sl Name of Address Permanent Account . Aadhaar Amount Whether the specitied In case the specitied sum was

; No.  the of the Number (If available Number of of  sum was taken or taken or accepted by cheque or
I person person with the assessee) the person specified accepted by cheque or bank draft, whether the same

lg from from of the person from from whom sum bank draft or use of was taken or accepted by an

} whom whom whom specified ‘specined sum taken or electronic clearing account payee cheque or an

i specified specified _sum s received Is recelved, |f accepted system thraugh a bank account payee bank draft.

'; avallable account ?

{s



E
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2
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Acknowledgement Number:560543640021024 g‘. i £
sum s sum is
received recelved )
No records added
-

astatifished by a Corteal, Stats or Pravdnciag Act,
NOt® Particulars at (a) and (b) naed not ba given in the caue of a Government campany, a hanking company or a corporafion

ba) Panriculars ol each ecet in an amoun

v snirfla traraaction o in
L excoeding the limit specifind in section 26951, in aggregate from a person in a CRyI0ENTIgApRl ol Ribng
respect ot ransachons

" Psts 0 WAV draft of yue of
O occasion from a person dunng the previous year, where such receipt is athersdse than bry A chetue ot biark 6 /
ank Accoun|

relating 1o ane event
electronie cleanng syxiem through a b,

oy Iy » oA
S Nameot Address of Permanent Account Number (I Aadhaar Number of Nature of Amourt oA ’DW
No. the payer the payer avallable with the assessee) of the the payer, If available transaction receipt eceigt
payer

No records added

egate from a person in a day of In respect of a single transaction e m
nk draft, not being an account payee cheque or an account payee bar¥

b.(b). Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggr
'espect of transactions relaling to

one event or occasion from aperson, recelved by a cheque or ba
drah, during the previous year:-

sl. Name of the Address of the Permanent Account Number (if available with the Aadhaar Number of the payer, Amount of

No. payer payer assessee) of the payer AR T, it available receipt
e No records added

b.(€). Pariculars of each payment made in an amoul

Nt exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate from a person in a day or in respect of 2 single
transacuon or In respect of transactions relating to ol '

ne event or occasion to a persan, otherwise than by a che
through a bank account during the previous year

Permanent Acc Ni if 3 -
Sl Name of Address of available with t:::.‘ss:;:::)r ((:If the Aadhaar Number of Nature of Amount of Date of
Na. the payee the payee s - the payee, if available - - transaction payment payment

No records

b.(d). Paruculars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the fimit specifi

ed in section 269ST, jn aggregate from a Person in a day or in respect of a single
ransaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion o a person, made by a chey

que or bank draft, not !_)eing an account payee cheque or an account
pavee bank draft, during the previous year pit .

SL Name of the Address of the
No. payee payee

Aadhaay

if avaiiame_ :

r Number of the payee,
? ) payment

assessee) of the payee

No records added

nt company, a banl-a‘ng'Company. a post office savings bank,
sactions referred tg in section 269SS or in the case of persons referred to in Notification No. S.0. 2065(E) dated 3rd July, 2017

exceeding the timit specified in section 269T made during the previous year-
sl. Name of the Address Permanent Aadhaar Amount of Maximum Whether the In case the
No. payee of the Account Number of repayment amount repayment was repayment was
payee Number (if the payee, outstanding in ' made by cheque made by cheque or
available with it available the account at or bank draft or bank draft, whether
the assessee) any time during use of electronic the same was
of the payee the previous clearing system repaid by an
. year through a bank account payee
account ? cheque or an
account payee
bank draft.
1 Bhagwana Jaipur %34,00,000 X1,24,80,000 Yes-Electronic
Ram ji clearing system
" - 31,03,00, - i
2 Mehendra ji jaipur 03,00,000 %3,69,50,000 Yes-Electronic
clearing system
o - %41,83,067 %1,56,55,0 es-Electronic
3 Megharam ji jaipur 655000 Yes

clearing system
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Shree Jalpur R60,00,000 ULA5,00,000 Yea-f leetronie,

| krishna tlaanng systarn
| Assoclates

’ 5 Shree Jalpur 12,70,00,000 12,12,00,000 Yo f lactronie
i Krishna clearing systarm
| construction

i Company

1

] 6 Hansa Dayal Jalpur X4,80,000 %4,80,000 Yes-Electronic

|

|

clearing system

T —

i

i
|

. i d. Paniculars of repayment of loan or depostt or any specihed advance in an amount exceedlng the limit speciﬂed In section 269T received otherwise than by a cheque or
bank drah or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account during the previous year:-

Amount oi repayment of loan or deposit or any specified

Name of Perma A

.Address of AnSnert A cout ahaavEUmnee advance received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or
No. ihe the er Niimuer 11t Svadatile wih of the payer If use of electronic clearing system through a bank account
A payer pay the assessee) of the payer available a8y

during the previous year

No records added

e T
a

]
{
{
1
|
/|
{
{
|

e. Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269T received by a cheque or bank draft
which is not an account payee cheque or account payee bank draft durlng the prevuous year:-

l
|

1

Amoum of repayment of Ioan or deposn or any specified

Bt i Aadhaar Number =

o)

$ ‘Name of Permanent Account -
Sl. Address of - o advance received by a cheque or bank draft which is not an
> the Number (if available with . .of the payer, it
i No. : the payer i 3 account payee cheque or account payee bank draft during the
| payer the assessee) of the payer . avallahle
. : : : previous year
i 4 !

N N i A AL e

No records added

Note: Particulars at (©). (d) and (&) need not be glven in the case of a repaymen: of any loan or deposrt or specified advance taken or accepted from Government, Government
: company. bankmg company or a corporanon established by a Central, State or Provmcial Act

. AR Amountasy & o SR b .' - Amount as adjusted by

H SR returned (it "o 5 . withdrawal of additional .. . . ~Amount as assessed (give

{ ‘ ©<° the ‘Al k ~ depreciation on account of . reference to relevant order)

E o assessed g -Iosseslallowances(_ opting forta_uxation under

-1 B Assessment Natureof - -7 . depreciation [’hot allowed under »secuon ; : S

fl No.  Year Josslallowance ~ islessand . section 115BAAJ  115BACI11SBADI1ISBAE(To = Remarks
‘ no appeal 115BAC luSBAD be filled in only for P Order Date

1 pending - - [115BAE 1 assessment'ye_ar 2021-22 ° Amount Uls of

! - thentake .. G b < and 2024-25 only, as’ order

i assessed) s At applicable)

No records added

i
1

\ } b. Whether a change in share holding of the company has taken place in the previous yeardue to whtch the Iosses Incurred prlor

10 the previous year cannot be allowed to be carried forward in terms of section 70 7 ne
Jl ) c. w;e_thervu‘m ;esessee has |n£urred an; speculallon loss re!evrec; to in sectlon 73 dunng the prevlous yeer ? No
E }()./es please—f'urmsh lhedetalls of t;\;;a:ne 7 g 30
j d. Whether the assessee has incurred any loss referred to in section 73A in respect of any specified business dunng the previous Na
| year ?
; If yes, -;:lee-se furn]sh the details of .l‘r;e‘same - S s R0
: } e. In case o_fe ;ompeny plea;e sla?e lha; \;heme_l the con;[_)e;y I’sm:;e.e:n;dml;_be car;ying ona speculatlon buelness as referred in No
i

explanauon to section 73.
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It ves. please furnish the details of the same,
-
finction 10AA) =
. “hi 1 (Section 10A, &
33 Section-wise details of deductions. It any admissible under Chapler VIA or Chapter 1 (

V | o , I any spacified undey
| the pro Islon of the Income-tax Act 1001 and fulfile the conditians, If ary, spac
Amounts Admissiblo as por Vi

delinas, circular, ete, issueq
1 of Income-tax Rules, 1062 of any othar guld ! Lot
M St untd; Whith the televant provisions of Incoms-tax Act, 1961 0
No. deduction Is claimed I this behall, s
1 104
R —— ——— e - ntin. Sinesent e . s e B e — t(m

ST - ~ -BB,
332). Whether the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax as per the provisions of Chapter XVII-B or Chapter XVI!

please tumish ?

Iy % i “ (9)Amount (10)Amount

2 (;li:rt;tnl

Sl (1)Tax Sectio  (3)Nature of {4)Total (5)Total (@Totd  (7)Amount of tax of tax
No. deduction n payment amount of amount on amount on of tax nmot'm! deducted deducted or
and payment or which tax which tax deducted Oﬂm\;"x:: educ oF collected not
collection receipt of was was or
Account the mpture required to deducted collected deducted collected t:v‘::‘:: :;
Number specified in be or collected out of (6) o on (8) : Central
(TAN) column (3) deducted at specified’ collected the
or collected rateoutof . . atless Gavernment
out of (4) (5) than out of (6)
. specified and (€) (10)
rate out
4 of (7
1 JPRPO5124A 1044 Interest 9094580  %90,94580 | ¥90.94,580  %9,09.459" 0 30 %0
other than | { A L
Interest on &Lt ¢
securities : '
2 JPRPO5124A 194C Payments %36.16,000 X36,16,000 - 336,16,000 ¢
to ! i 3 .
contractors A . 435 i
- — %% % opd i — U |
3 JPRPOS124A 1943 Fees for <5,85.000 85000 T88500 .7 n. 70 0 z0. |
professional R S G NOPENS o5,
or technical = - 3
servjcés y ¥

e A 0 i 55557 i
(b). Whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement of tax deducted or tax collected ?’ "

L S st s Ly AT

Please furnish the details: ) ' _

T S g R L

—— S _.__M_ﬁ.__u._._“_\._.-___.__ S s
Sl Tax deduction and Type Due date Date of Whether the statement of tax deducted or collected Please furnish list of
No. collection Account of for furnishing, contains information about all detailshtransactions detailsftransactions
Number (TAN) Form furnishing if which are required to be reported which are not reported.
furnished
1 JPRPO5124A 26Q 30-Sep- 30-Sep- Yes
2023 2023
2 JPRP05124A 26Q 31-Oct- 28-Oct- Yes
2023 2023
3 JPRPO5124A 26Q 31-Jan- 27-Jan- Yes
2024 2024
4 JPRP05124A 26Q 31-May- 24-May- Yes
2024 2024
(C). Whether the assessee is liable (o pay interest under section 201(1A) or section 206C(7) ? Yes !
Please furnish: i
Sl Tax deduction and collection Account Amount of interest under sectlon Amount pald out of column (2) along with date
No. Number (TAN){1) 201(1A)/206C(7) Is payable(2) of payment.(3)

4A

¥

PRANS:

X
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' Amount Date of payment
JPRP0O5124A Tan7 T 3R7 20-Sep-2023
/ P2 JPRPOS124A L 10 40Jan 2024
‘ 35.(a). In the case of a trading concern, give quantitative details of prinicipal items of goods traded;
— B R T O N VB INRAG S S50 MR, s TP TR BTV ) R SRR IO W R4 s ai i Mg g - Alaptesr et mae
SL ftem Unit Opening Purchases during the Sales during the Closing Shonagelercess,

| No. Name Name stock pervious year pervious year stock any

R S b . A 8

i No records added

' { (b). In the case of manutfacturing concern,give quantitative details of the prinicipal items of raw materials, finished products and by-products,

- LT e S - [

]

| A Raw materials:

s Purchases Sales

) Consumption Yield of
j SL Item Unit Opening during the durin thpe during the Closing finished Percentage Shortage/excess,
. ‘No. Name Name stock pervious .g pervious stock of yield if any
; pervious year products
i year 5 T year
.. No records added- ., :
S - — - Rl N0 LN NS ,.,,x,,.f;. MR O . % e & S—

B. Finished products :

{;—w“»———»» —— ~* AN R R ““‘“ A — et

' SL et N Unit h Opening :ur_cha::s : Quantfrty dduri ‘ tShaIes du.nng Closing Shortagelexcess,
{ No. ame Nama Stock during the _* manufactured during the pervious S iFany

; g .pervious year . ‘the pervious year year

8 L ab LA RS AT AL b e Y - G 3 R L AR AL D) DK, R T S T R N e i

1 Basement numbers 0 0
o2 Office numbers 0 0

S L o S

i 3 Shop numbers 1 0 0

) 4 Ganesh Nagar numbers L4 0 0

! 100-107 e ps X

] Complete iy

! (7+41)=48

| 5 Ganesh Nagar Vlnumb‘ers' Sl 0 0

| 121,122 Complete o T 2

B (1+9)=10 e )

i —e e

. 6 17-18-19, Udai numbers 0 1 0

! Nagar, Jaipur

| C.By-products

‘- L o T ; Sales durin. FEFE

-1 item Unit Opening Purchases during Quantity manufactured X 9 Closing Shortagelexcess, if
1. the pervious i
1" No. Name Name stock the pervious year during the pervious year Yoar stock any
-1 No records added
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{ 36.(a). Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend as referred to In sub-clause (e) ot clause (22) of No

section 2 ?

| Please furnish the following details:-

{ Sl. No. Amount received Date of receipt

p o 48 e P R 2 PR LA TR S SO B RONIARS 78 e i S o S e S mitnar b - SUPSRIARS R ! O

} No records added
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Acknowledgemeant Number:560543640021 8. f é
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W f 7 ted out ? : 5
L A AL w;mr».dlwlomﬁm tey e ; b4
ary attetAtemfalunfauantity # }
Give the details, (fany. of (iequaliication o isagreement on
cost audnor
Ve,
A0 Whether any audit was conducted undet the Central Ercise Act 10447 .
the
) may be reponedfidentfied tiy
Give the detads it any of disqualitication or disagresment on any matterMemfvalue/quantity as may
auditor , L -
E—— o "o
Y s
20, Whether any audit was conducted under section 72A of the Finance Act, 1094 in relation to valuation of taxable senices
may be reportedhdenttied by the auditor, ?
give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any malter/item/value/quantity as may be reportedfidentdied by the
N auditor, B L
40. Details regarding turnover, gross profit, etc., for the previous year and precedlng prewous year:
Sk No. Particulars Previous Year ¢ RS Precedmg pfe\nous Year %
(a) Total turnover of the assessee 52561000 : 4 "- 131000000
() Gross profit / Tumover e 9065918 ./ 52561000 17.25'7 . 15356608 131000000 11.72
© et profit/ Tupnayer 1646752 . ''.52561000 313 |/ 5509277 131000000 21
— B =1 s A
(@) Stock-in-Trade / Turnover 202995200 /52561000 38621, 53625000 131000000 40.94
(e) Material consumed / Finished goods produced o Yo 0.00 /- : 0 0 0.00

. e ey e R e =

alongwuh details of relevant vroceedmgs.

|

S oy s S,

3 N

sl Financial year to which Name of ather _ Type (DLemind
No. demand/refund relates to Tax law ralsedIRefund recelve

3 ¥ Date of demand
ralsedlrefund recelved

42.a. Whether the assessee is requwed to furnish statement in Form No.61 or Form No. 61A or Form No. 61B ? No

h. Please furnish

{ : S i -

; Whether the Form contains |
] Inc -tax Department e D f It not,
Sl ome, _p 2 Tvp Due date for a0 information about all details! ot pleasehimish listol the s
Reporting Entity of ) furnishing, if detailsitransactions which are
No. ) . furnishing furnished transactions which are .
Identification Number Form furnished not reported. f
required to be reported ?
No records added
43,a. Whether the assessee or its parent entity or alternate reporting entity Is liable to furnish the report as referred to in sub- No
section (2) of section 286 ?
b. Please furnish the following details:

Whether report has been furnished by the assessee or Its parent entity or an alternate reporting entity?
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of parent entity

/ | Name of akernate reporting entity (f Applicable)

-
! 44 Sreak-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST.
I._. PR T — O S S USSP —— - - -
f S. Total amount of Expenditure in respect of entities registered under GST Expenditure relating to
{ No. Expenditure incurred entities not registeres
{ during the year Relating to goods Relating to entities Relating to other Total payment to under G5T
¢ or services exempt talling under registered registered
{ from GST composition scheme entities entities
,_i No records added
Accountant Details
Accountant Details
; 4} Name Fody ST 2 ; GAURAV AGARWAL
' ! Membership Number h- ¥ 201742
1 FRN(Firm Registration Number) 0012774C

i

! Address KW 2 : G-4, GROUND FLOOR, PINK TOWER , BEHIND SAH;
£ it e v CHAMBERS, TONK ROAD , 27-Rajasthan . 91-India . Pinzods -
| S RECLAN e 25 302013
1 Place JAIPUR
Date 02-Oct-2024
: " Additions Details (From Point No.18)
i Description of the sl. . Date of Date 4 Purchase Adjustmeﬁts on Account of Total Value of
| Block of i No. : Purchase - putto l 7 > Value(1) o e o iy Purchases(B)
Cmescmsor | e e | S o
| Assets i ! | | CENVAT(2) } Rate of | 2y
; } i | | whatever name called
i : | } Exchange (3) |
! i ‘; , ; @
: g 3 I |
i Plant and Machinery g Nao records added
@ 15% |
) 1
i : Deductions Details (From Point No.18)
{ b1 | |
1 Description of the Block of Assets/Class of Ssl. : Date of { Amount Whether deletions are out of purchases put to use for less than
| Assets No. | Sale i 180 days

Plant and Machinery @ 15% No records added

This form has been digitally signed by GAURAV AGARWAL having PAN AFXPA3611H from IP Address 106.219.68.165 on 02/10/2024 06:11:13 PM Ds¢ SLNo and issuer
,C=IN,O=Care4Sign Safetec Limited,OU=Certifying Authority
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FORM 3CB [Sen rutn 6611)(1)]

Audit report under section 44AB of the Incams tax A, 1061, In tha caea of A peresh eternad 14 in clarss (b of soby rute (1) of rits 645

1. Wehawe tm the balance sheet &s on 318t March 2024 , and the Profhit and loss aceoun
for the period beginning from 01-Apn2023 to ending on 31.Mat-2024 atached terewnh, of

o e e T—— = -
. BRIALEE L B S0, A58 A
i 21 IATARLS  VIARI) 1K) §7 BACLAL, 1ot
27-Rajasthan . 91-India . ¥incode - 110577
q -
# £ CCEPBTIZ2A

Aadhaar Number of the assessee, If avallable

2. We certity that the balance sheet and the Profit and loss account are in agreement with the books of account maintained at the head office at A-2/201.JIWAN
ASHRAY SECTOR 6,VIDHYADHAR NAGAR.VIDHYADHAR.NAGAR.JnIpur and 0 branches.

3. & We repont the following observations/comments/discrepanciesfinconsistencies if any: NIL
b. Subject to above -
A. We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of Our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.
B.In Our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the hee'td office and branches 'ofvthe assessee so far as appears from Our examination of the books.

C. In Our opmion and to the best of Our infarmation and according to the explanations given to Us the said accounts, read with notes thereon, if any, give a true and far

i. In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of the affairs of the assessee as at 31st Nié?ch 2024 ;and
ii. In the case of the Profit and lass account, of the Profit of the assessee for the year" ended on that date.
4. The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed he}ewith in Form No. 3CD.

S.  In Our opmion and to the best of Our information and accordlng to the exp!anaxlons gwen to Us the pamculars given in the said Form No. 3CD are true and correct,
subjecr to the following observauonsiqualmcatlons it any 22 . S X

Sl
alification Type

No. Qu Pe : " oo g

1 Others Information requ;reﬂ as per ciause 44 of Form 3CD has not been maintained in absence of any disclosure requirement
thereof under the Goods and Service Tax Act, Further the standard accounting software used by Assessee is not
sonﬁgured to generate reports as r°qunred under this clause in ahsence of any prevallmg statutory requirement.

BN T e e e e i Sk it e R S BES U0 =
2 Records produced for verification The assessee has not made any payments exceedmg the I|m|t in section 40A(3)/26955/269T in Cash. However, itis

of payments through account
payee chegue were not sufficient

not possible for us to verify whether the payments in excess the specified limit in section 40A(3) /26955/269T have
been made otherwise than by account payee cheque or account payee bank draft, as the necessary evidence are ndt
in possession of the assessee,

Accountant Details

GAURAV AGARWAL

Name
Membershlp Number 401742
FRN(Fnrm Reglstranon Numbef) 0012774C

Address

Date of 5|gn|ng Tax Audit Reporl

Place

Date

G-4, GROUND FLOOR, PINK TOWER , BEHIND SAHARA
CHAMBERS, TONK ROAD , 27-Rajasthan , 91-India, Pincode -
302015
10-Sep-2023
JAIPUR

02-0c¢t=2024
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CHARTIRIED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To,
The Members of PARTH SARTHI BUILDSTATE PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Audited Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements (Standalone) of PARTH SARTHI
BUILDSTATE PRIVATE LIMITED which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our gpinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the
“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2024, and its
profit/loss for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone
financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it
is an unlisted company.

Emphasis of Matter

We do not have any matters which need specific attention and which may require our opinion to be
modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thero is a material misstatomant of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of Mana
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with r

: espect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the standalone financial position, financial performance, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
!ncludlng the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
tsafeguafdmg of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
wre_gulanties; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and
gstlmates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

gement and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate and effective in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

Chamber No. G-4, Ground Floor, Pink Tower, Tonk Road, Jaipur—302015 Phone: 0141-4014094
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moqil‘y our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtainad up to tha date of gur
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease o continue
as a going concemn.

E_valuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial s

: tatements represent the underlying transactions and events
In a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Mgten‘aﬁty is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
Orin aggregate, makes it probable that

A the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the ﬁnapcual statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements,

We communicate with mana

: nic; gement regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regardi

ng independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Being Small Company the provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the
Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms

of Section 143(11) of the Act, is not
applicable to the Company.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination o

f those books, except for the matters as stated in the
paragraph number 2(i) below, on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 .

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial
Standards specified under section 133 of the Ac
(Accounting Standards) Rules,2014.

e. The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected

therewith are as stated in the paragraph number 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)
(b) of the Act and paragraph number 2(i) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

statements comply with the Accounting
t, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

f. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024

from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

g. Provisions of report with respect to the reporting on adequacy and operating effectiveness of

company's internal financial controls as required under section 143(3)(i) pursuant to Notification
No. G.S.R. 583 (E) dated 13.06.2017 issued by MCA are not applicable on the company.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its standalone

Chamber No. G-4, Ground Floor, Pink Tower, Tonk Road, Jaipur-302015 Phone: 0141-4014094
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financial position.

The Company did not have any long-lorm conlracln Including dorivative contracts for
which there were any malorlal forosoonblo lossos.

There were no amounts which wero roquired to bo transforred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other gourcss
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in wiriting or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsocever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of
the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility, however, the same has not operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software, Hence, we are
unable to comment on audit trail feature of the said software.

vii. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
accounts using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the company with effect from April 1, 2024, reporting under Rule
11(g) of The Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31,2024.

For S G Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 012774C

(e

Gaurav Agarwal
Partner

M. No. 401742
UDIN: 24401742BKFFSN3095
Place: Jaipur

Date: 3 September 2024

Y.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of PARTH SARTHI BUILDSTATE PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Audited Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements (Standalone) of PARTH SARTHI

BUILDSTATE PRIVATE LIMITED which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2024, the

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the
‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2024, and its
profit/loss for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone
financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it
is an unlisted company.

Emphasis of Matter

We do not have any matters which need specific attention and which may require our opinion to be
modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

Chamber No. G-4, Ground Floor, Pink Tower, Tonk Road, Jaipur-302015 Phone: 0141-4014094
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If, based on the work we have

performed, we conclude that there Is a material miasatatarnent of this other
information, we are required to

report that fact. We have nothing to report In thia regard,

Responsibilities of M
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors |
Companies Act, 2013 (*
that give a true and fair
and cash flows of the C
including the accounti
includes maintenance
safeguarding of the
iregularities; selectio
estimates that are re

anagement and Those Charged with Govornance for the Standalone

s responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statarmeants
view of the standalone financial position, financial performance, changes in equity
ompany in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
ng Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
n and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
asonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate and effective in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
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modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statoments represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achlaves fair presentation.

* Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, indi/iduatry
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knovdedgeatile user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualtative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Being Small Company the provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the
Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, is not
applicable to the Company.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books, except for the matters as stated in the
paragraph number 2(i) below, on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 .

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules,2014.

e. The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the paragraph number 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)
(b) of the Act and paragraph number 2(i) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

f. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

g. Provisions of report with respect to the reporting on adequacy and operating effectiveness of
company'’s internal financial controls as required under section 143(3)(i) pursuant to Notification
No. G.S.R. 583 (E) dated 13.06.2017 issued by MCA are not applicable on the company.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

i. ~ The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its standalone




@A% S. G. Agarwal & Co.

/ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
financial position.

ii. Thg Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

iil.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material mis-statement.

v.  The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of
the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility, however, the same has not operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software, Hence, we are
unable to comment on audit trail feature of the said software.

vii. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
accounts using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the company with effect from April 1, 2024, reporting under Rule
11(g) of The Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31,2024,

For S G Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 012774C

W
Gaurav Agarwal
Partner

M. No. 401742
UDIN: 24401742BKFFSN3095
Place: Jaipur

Date: 3" September 2024

Chamber No. G-4, Ground Floor, Pink Tower, Tonk Road, Jaipur-302015 Phone; 0141-401409-4




PARTH SARTHI BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U45201R)2008PTC026353

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2024

(in Rs. Thousands)

. Note Ag at As at
Particulars No. | 31-Mar-2024 | 31.Mar-2023
I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) [Shareholders' funds
(a) Share Capital 1 5,000.00 5,000.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 17,505.64 16,259.70
(2) |Share application money pending allotment - e
(3) |[Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 3 1,78,692.66 43,549.78
(4) |Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings - -
(b) Trade payables 4
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; and i i
(ii) total_ outstanding dues of c‘redltors other than micro 5,292.73 31,800.82
enterprises and small enterprises.
(c) Other current liabilities 5 1,421.80 1,191.41
(d) Short-term provisions 6 611.62 1,361.49
TOTAL 2,08,524.45 99,163.19
Il |ASSETS:
(1) |Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 7 3,180.32 4,624.57
(ii) Intangible assets - -
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) 8 255.55 44.75
(c) Long Term Loans & Advances - -
(d) Other Non Current Assets - -
(2) |Current assets
(a) Current Investment 9 180.10 1,180.00
(a) Inventories 10 2,02,996.20 53,625.00
(b) Trade Receivable - -
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 11 294.49 454.52
(d) Short Term Loan & Advances - -
(e) Other current assets 12 1,617.78 39,234.35
TOTAL . 2,08,524.45 99,163.20
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B

In terms of our Audit Report of even date
For S G Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 012774C)

o
Gauram

Partner

Mem No. 401742
UDIN: 24401742BKFFSN3095
Place: Jaipur

Date: 03.09.2024

For Path Sarthi Buildestate Pvt. Ltd.

=or Parth Sarthi Build Ustate (i) Lid.

Trehay

Megha Ram Jat

(Director)

DIN: 02136053

_osiaiAR

Director
Bhagvana Ram
(Director)
DIN: 06761967



PARTH SARTHI BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45201R)2008PTC026353
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2024

(In Rs, Thousands)
Particulars Note Asat As at
No. 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
Revenue from operations 13 52,561.00 1,321,000.00
Other Income 14 15.02 15.02
Total Income 52,576.02 1,31,015.02
Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 15 1,78,844.58 81,689.27
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 16 (1,49,371.20) 32,206.00
Operating & Other Direct Expenses 17 3,655.90 1,748.12
Employee benefit Expense 18 1,080.00 3,050.00
Finance Cost 19 10,365.91 4,646.54
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 7 1,444.25 129.51
Other Expenses 20 4,909.83 2,036.30
Total Expenses 50,929.26 1,25,505.74
Profit before tax 1,646.75 5,509.27
Tax expense:
(a) Current tax relating to:-
(i) Current Year 21 611.62 1,361.49
(ii) Earlier Years - -
(b) Deferred Tax Expense/(Income) (210.80) -
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 1,245.94 4,147.78
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 22 2.49 8.30
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B

In terms of our Audit Report of even date
For S G Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For Path Sarthi Buildestate Pvt. Ltd.

(ERN: 012774C) =or Parth Sarthi Build Tstate () Ltd.

Trenan ST
Bhagvan?ﬁ?r%wr

(Director)
DIN: 06761967

Megha Ram Jat
(Director)
DIN: 02136053

Partner

Mem No. 401742
UDIN: 24401742BKFFSN3095
Place: Jaipur

Date: 03.09.2024



PARTH SARTHI BUILDSTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45201R)2008PTC026353

Company overview

M/s PARTH SARTHI BUILDSTATE PRIVATE LIMITED was incorporated in April 2008
with an aim to deal in high quality residential construction activities. Presently
company deals in construction and sale of Complete Residential Flats, no advance has
been received as progress payments. The company possesses the vast experience of
around 16 years and wide data base of business clients. This is the Fifteenth year of
operation of company in continuity since incorporation.

A. Significant Accounting Policies & Notes of Accounts (FY 2023-24)

1

Method of Accounting

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual
basis and are materially compiled with the mandatory accounting standards
issued by the institute of chartered accountants of India and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company follows the Accrual system
of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis except
retirement benefits to employees which are accounted for as and when the same
are settled. Insurance claims and Dividends on Investments are also accounted
for in the year of it becoming certain to be received. The financial statements are
presented in Indian rupees. The financial figures given in the financial
statements has been rounded off to the nearest Thousands and decimals thereof.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to
be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although, these
estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the
outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities in future periods. Difference between the actual result and estimates
are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

Valuation of Inventories

Inventory includes Unsold Completed Flats, Plots for sale or for residential
projects and Projects under construction. Closing Stock is valued at cost or net
realizable. Cost is determined on FIFO basis. Determination of estimated net
realizable value is based on technical judgments of the management on which
auditors have relied. The company does not maintain day to day stock records
but inventories are taken physically at the year end. Physical inventory as on
31st March’24 has been certified by the management.

Revenue Recognition

Sale of Goods:- Sales are recognized when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership in the goods are transferred to the buyers as per the terms of the

“or Parth Sarthi Build Ustate (i) Lid.

TRy o TR

Director
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11.

12.

contract and are recognized net of trade discount/ allowance, sales return and
VAT/GST.

Sale of Services:- In respect of service transactions It Is not possible to
individually ascertain transaction wise cost incurred and profits recognized
however on overall basis the same is reflected in the statement of Profit and
Loss.

Property, Plant and Equipment

There is no major Property, Plant and Equipment exists in the Company.
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at their original cost of acquisition and
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended
use, net of input tax credit, if any, less accumulated depreciation and

impairments.

Depreciation/Amortization is provided on Written Down Value (WDV) based on
the useful life of property, plant & equipment as prescribed in Part ‘C’ of
Schedule II to Companies Act, 2013 after retaining residual value of 5%. :

Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates
There is no effect of change in foreign exchange rates as no such transactions are

outstanding on the balance sheet date.

Government Grants
No Government grants are received during the year under consideration.

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing cost has been capitalized during the year under consideration.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are made on the basis of reasonable certainty. Provisions are
measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the Balance Sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.
There is no contingent liability as on 31.03.2024 as explained by promoters.

Investments
Investments include Share Money invested with Bank and current in nature.

Other than that, there is no current/none current investment existed as on
Balance Sheet date.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of

equity share outstanding during the period.

Event occurring after the Balance Sheet Date
Material events if any, occurring after Balance Sheet date are taken into

cognizance.

For Parth Sarthi Build Cstate (i) Ltd.

Erenaovy iR

Director



13.  Except where stated, other accounting policies are either consistent with the
generally accepted accounting principles and have been consistently applied or
not applicable to the company.

For Parth Sarthi Buildstate Private Limited For S. G. Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 012774C)

Sor Parth Sarthi Build Tsiate () Lid.
TG T W

Prenanwy T i o 22—
Megha Ram Jat Bhagwana Ram Gaurav Agarwal
(Director) (Director) (Partner)
Date: 03/09/2024 (MRN: 401742)

Place: Jaipur



PARTH SARTH! BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
B. NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE NO:-1 SHARE CAPITAL (In Rs. Thousands)

Particulars Asat As at
ars 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023

Authorised Share Capital
5,00,000 (PY 5,00,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each 5,000.00 5000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital
5,00,000 (PY 5,00,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each 5,000.00 5000.00

Total 5,000.00 5,000.00
The. Company has only one class of shares referred to as shares having a par value of Rs 10. Each holder of shares is
entitled to one vote per share and dividend as and when declared by the Company.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of
the company, after the distribution of all preferential amounts.

Reconciliation of the number of shares (in numbers)

Particulars Asat Asat
31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 5,00,000 5,00,000

(+) Shares Issued during the year - i
-) Shares bought back during the year - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 5,00,000 5,00,000
Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 % shares: :
As at Asat
. 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
Particulacs No. of Shares | . No. of Shares | s
held % of Holding held % of Holding
Megha Ram Ji 2,43,000 48.60% 2,43,000 48.60%
Ganpati Devi - 60,000 12.00% 60,000 12.00%
Kamla Devi 50,000 10.00% 50,000 10.00%
Bhagwana Ram 38,000 7.60% 38,000 7.60%
Nemi Chand Burdak 46,000 9.20% 36,000 7.20%
Mahendra ji 25,000 5.00% 25,000 5.00%
Total 4,62,000 92.40% 4,52,000 90.40%
Details of Equity Shares held by Promoters
As At March 31, 2024 As At March 31,2023
Particulars No. of Shares | % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding
held held
Megha Ram Ji 2,43,000 48.60% 2,43,000 48.60%
Total 2,43,000 48.60% 2,43,000 48.60%
NOTE NO:-2 RESERVE & SURPLUS (in Rs. Thousands)
Asat Asat
Particulars 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Surplus
Opening Balance 10,759.70 6,61191
Net Profit/ (Loss) for the Year 1,245.94 4,147.79
Equity Share Premium 5,500.00 5,500.00
Total 17,505.64 16,259.70

For Parth Sarthi Build Ustate (i) Ltd.

Yrenam —ERIT

Director




PARTH SARTHI BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE NO:-3 Long Term Borrowings (In Rs. Thousands)

PARTICULARS Ag at Asat
31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023

A. Secured Loan

Term Loan (Mortgage) 4,987.63 947301
Term Loan (Car Loan) 2,962.35 389926
Term Loan (Project) 86,740.07 -

OD Limit From Bank 2,360.67 2,672.50

B. Unsecured Loan
Loan From Directors and their Relatives

Bhagwana Ram Ji 9,080.00 4,980.00
Megha Ram Ji 12,771.93 8,655.00
Mahendra Ji (PSC) 32,450.00 10,000.00
Shree Krishna Construction Co. 12,250.00 2,450.00
Hansa Dhayal - 480.00
Nemichand Ji 15,090.00 940.00

Total 1,78,692.66 43,549.78

Term Loans are repayable as per schedule and Secured by Project Assets and Personal Guarantee of
director.

Overdraft Limit are repayable on demand, Secured by Hypothecation of stock and assignment of book
debts, and Colletral security and Personal Guarantee of director.

NOTE NO:- 4 TRADE PAYABLES (in Rs. Thousands)

As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

and small enterprises 5,292.73 31,800.82

Total 5,292.73 31,800.82

Steps have been taken to identify the suppliers who qualify under the definition of micro and small
enterprises, as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006. Since no
intimation has been received from suppliers regarding their status under the said Act as at 31st March
2024, disclosures relating to amounts unpaid to them as at the year end, if any, have not been furnished.
In the opinion of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with
the provisions of the Act, is not expected to be material.

Trade Payables ageing Schedule (in Rs. Thousands)
Asat As at
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
(i)MSME - -
(ii)Others
Outstanding for Less than 1 Year 2,931.49 31,135.46
Outstanding between 1 Year to 2 Years 2,361.24 665.36
Outstanding between 2 Year to 3 Years - -
Outstanding for more than 3 Years - -
(iii)Disputed Dues - MSME ‘ B
(iv)Disputed Dues - Others . ik
Total 5,292.73 31,800.82

For Parth Sarthi Build Ustate (i) Ltd,

re \-’kv\r\‘ — il

Director




NOTE NO:- 5 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(in Rs. Thousands)

PARTICULARS As at As at
Saurabh Agarwal (Tax Payable) 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Audit Fees Payable 9.71 2641
Salary Payable 45.00 67.50
TDS Payable 1,200.00 1,090.00
Rent payable 107.10 7.50
60.00
Total 1,421.80 1,191.41

NOTE NO:- 6 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

(in Rs. Thousands)

PARTIC As at As at
1 ULARS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
ncome Tax Payable 611.62 1.361.49
Total 611.62 1,361.49

NOTE NO:- 8 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

(in Rs. Thousands)

As at As at
PARTILULARS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Opening Balance 44.75 44.75
Deferred Tax Assets Created during the year 210.80 -
Total 255.55 44.75

NOTE NO:- 9 CURRENT INVESTMENT

(in Rs. Thousands)

As at As at
FARTIGOLARS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Share Money with UCB 180.10 180.10
Share Money with FCB - 999.90
I Total 180.10 1,180.00
NOTE NO:- 10 INVENTORY (in Rs. Thousands)
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Complete Flats, Under Constructed Projects, Raw Materia and Plots 2,02,996.20 53,625.00
for Sale
Total 2,02,996.20 53,625.00
NOTE NO:-11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: (in Rs. Thousands)
As at As at
FARTICHEASS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
(a) Cash in Hand 152.69 282.53
(b) Balance with Banks
Current Accounts (HDFC Bank) 35.29 35.29
Current Account (Adarsh Bank) 6.51 136.69
AU Bank (05527) 100.00 -
Total 294.49 454.52
NOTE NO:-12 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (in Rs. Thousands)
As at Asat
FARTICULARS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Advance to Supplier 130.03 542.54
Advance Tax 550.00 1,360.00
Advance Given for Purchase of Plot (Stock) - 29,700.00
TDS/TCS recievable 1.38 131.81
|SHBFT Term Receivable 936.37 7,500.00
Ne\ Total 1,617.78 39,234.35
5.0 Carthi Build Tstate () Ld.
W ”4,7577'”17)—

renamy

Director



NOTE NO:-13 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

PARTH SARTHI BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED

(Iin Rs. Thousands)

_NOTE
PARTICULARS As at Asat
Sl otProduit 31.-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Sale oRtiomplEtelals 52,561.00 | 1,31,00000 |
Total 52,561,00 | 1,31,000.00

(in Rs. Thousands) _

NOTE NO:-14 OTHER INCOMES
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Sale of Product
Dividend Income (Share Money) 15.02 15.02
Total 15.02 15.02

(in Rs. Thousands

NOTE NO: 15 - COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
As at As at

PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2 023
Plot Purchases 1,38,720.90 -
Expenses on Map Approval and other JDA Expenses 11,327.38 311.94
ADD:Building Material 28,796.29 81,377.33 |
(Cement, Steel, Bricks, Sand, Greet, Hardware Items, Tiles, Glasses,
Building Material etc. including GST and Site Expenses )

Total 1,78,844.58 81,689.27

(in Rs. Thousands

NOTE NO: 16 - CHANGE IN INVENTORY
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Decrease / (Increase) in inventories of stock in Trade
Opening Stock 53,625.00 85,831.00
Closing Stock 2,02,996.20 53,625.00
Total (1,49,371.20] 32,206.00
NOTENO: 17 - OPERATING & OTHER DIRECT EXPENSE (in Rs. Thousands)
PARTICULARS asat s
31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Site Labour Expenses 3,655.90 1,748.12
Total 3,655.90 1,748.12
NOTE NO: 18 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES (in Rs. Thousands)
PARTICULARS Asat As at
31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Salaries
: 120.00
Director Remuneration 960.00 2'82888
Total 1,080.00 3,050.00

vor Paith Sarthi Build Ustate () Lid,

fﬁr“cmw\‘ —STHFIRD)

Director




NOTE NO: 19 - FINANCIAL COSTS

PARTICULARS

(In s, Thousands)

As at As at
31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023

Interest on term Loan

Interest on Bank Op 9,826.97 4,317.21
Interest on Vehicle 1oan 2ad+1 gl
275.52 25.26
Total 10,365.91 4,646.54
NOTE NO: 20- OTHER EXPENSES (in Rs. Thousands)
PARTICULARS As at As at
31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
Accounting Charges 280.00 240.00
Audit Fee Provision 50.00 75.00
Bank Charges 3,005.18 942.83
Car Insurance 105.00 167.44
Vehicle Running Expenses 140.10 170.46
Office and Site Expenses 678.25 241.04
Office Rent 60.00 60.00
Professional Fee 591.30 139.53 |
Total 4,909.83 2,036.30

NOTE NO: 21 TAX EXPENSES

(in Rs. Thousands)

As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
(a) Current Tax 1,361.49 1,361.49
(b) MAT - -
(c) Deffered Tax - -
Total 1,361.49 1,361.49

For Parth Sarthi Build Ustate (i) Ltd

T RIVY

Director




PARTH SARTHI BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements

NOTE-22 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

(In Its, Thousands)

Particulars Asat Asat |

(i) NetProfit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss = Mar122405234 — l'-1‘12407238

attributable to Equity Shareholders . ‘
(ii) Weighted Average number of equity shares used as 500000 500000
denominator for calculating EPS

(iii) Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs) 2.49 8.30
(iv) Face Value per equity share (Rs) ' 10 10

NOTE NO:-23 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18)
The disclosure of transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard 18 are given below :-

a) Key Managerial Personnel

Megharam Ji
Bhagwana Ram Ji
b) Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
Hansa Dayal
Nemichand Ji
Mahendra Ji
Balbeer Ji
Ganpati Devi
c) Significant transactions with Related Parties (in Rs. Thousands
Relationship Nature of Transaction 2023-24 2022-23
Remuneration 960.00 960.00
Key Managerial Personnel Rent 60.00 BOBON
Loans Received 15,800.00 10,465.00
Loans Repaid 7,583.07 21,315.00
Salary - 240.00
Relative of Key Managerial Personnel Loans Received 89,500.00 80,279.00
Loans Repaid 43,580.00 79,009.00
d) Closing Balance of Related Parties (in Rs. Thousands)
Relationship Nature of Transaction 2023-24 2022-23
Key Managerial Personnel Loans 21,851.93 13,635.00
Relative of Key Managerial Personnel Loans 59,790.00 13,870.00

Note No. 24 - Segment Information

The main activity of the company is to deal in only one type of goods services and none of individual segment qualifies the
parameters given in AS-17, hence, there is no other segment to report except main segment.

Note No. 25 - Earnings & Expenses in Foreign Currency : NIL

Note No. 26 - Other Notes

1. The disclosures required under other accounting standards not specifically covered are either disclosed in the significant
accounting policies or not applicable or NIL.

2. Undisclosed Income: During the year, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any undisclosed income in the tax
assessment under the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

3. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency: During the year, the Company has not traded or invested in crypto
currency or virtual currency.

4. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR): During the year, the Company is not covered under the provisions of Section 135
of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Title deeds of the immovable properties: There are no immovable properties held as Tangible Fixed Asset by company
and thus information related to title deeds of immovable properties is not applicable.

6. Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE:) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and

Equipment during the year, accordingly the disclosure of information with regard the same is not applicable to the company.
G,.z;'iBQEro\Wing secured against current assets: The Company is not requried to submit audited quarterly returns or
k7 stateme’hct.S of current assets on working capital limits with Bankers and thus not reported.

For Parth Sarthi Build Ustate () Ltd
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8. Utllisation of borrowed funds and share preminm:

The Company has not advanced or loancd or Invested funds 1o any other person(s) or entity(les), Including forelgn entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a.directly or Indirectly lend or fnvest fn other persons or entltles identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
group (Ultimate Beneficlaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate heneflclarles

The Company has not recetved any fund from any person(s) or entity(les), including foreign entitles (Punding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwlise) that the group shall:

a. directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, sccurity or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneflclaries

9. Loans and advances granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties: The Company has not granted
any loans and advances in the nature of loan to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013), accordingly the disclosure of information with regard the same is not applicable.

10. Intangible asscts under development: The Company dose not have any Intangible assets under development,
accordingly the disclosure of information with regard the same is not applicable.

11. Details of Benami Property Held: In opinion of the management, neither the Company hold any benami property nor
any proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the “Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder.

12. Wilful Defaulter: On the basis of information available with the management, the Company is not a wilful defaulter.

13. Relationship with Struck off Companies : In opinion of the management, the Company has not undertaken any
transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Act or Section 560 of Companies Act,1956.

14. Registration of Charges or Satisfaction with Registrar of Companies: The Company has filed relevant form for
creation, modification and satisfaction of charges with ROC. _

15. Compliance with Number of Layers of Companies: The Company does not have any subsidiary, accordingly this is not
applicable.

16. The company assessed potential generation of economic benefits from its business units and is of the view that assets
employed in continuing businesses are capable of generating adequate returns over their useful lives in the usual course of
business, there is no indication to the contrary and accordingly the management is of the view that no impairment provision
is called for in these accounts.

17. In the opinion of the Board, all the assets are approximate of the value as stated in the Balance Sheet, if realized in the
ordinary course of business and provision for all known liabilities has been made.

18. The Company has duly complied the provisions of MSMED Act,2006.

19. Third parties balances are subject to confirmation & reconciliation however, the management is assured about the

carrying amounts of the same. Adjustments of differences in this respect if any, are taken into account as and when amounts
thereof are ascertained.

21. All assets and liabilities are presented as Current and Non current as per the criteria set out in the Schedule III of The
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and
their realisation, the company has ascertained its operating cycle less than 12 months, accordingly 12 months period has
been considered for the purpose of Current/ Non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

22. The other additional disclosures and information's (not specifically disclosed) as required by Schedule III of the
Companies Act, 2013 are either nil or not applicable to the company.

23. Details of licensed, installed capacity and producton not Ascertainable

24. The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General Instruction in respect of Accounting

Standard Notified under The Companies Act, 1956, Accordingly, The Company has complied with the Accounting Standards
as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company.

25. There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to whom The Company owes dues, which are over due for more than
45 days as at 31-03-2024.

As per our report of even date attached

For S G Agarwal & Co. . For PatQSar‘thiBui}dqstate Pvt. Ltd., |
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NOTE NO:-7 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

PARTH SARTHI BUILDESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45201RJ2008PTC026353

Net Block ]

Gross Block Depreciation
Particulars Asat - . Asat Asat . As at Asat Asat 7
01-Apr-23 | Additions | Deduction | 31 1.1 o4 | 01.pr.p3 |7 the year | Deduction | , W0% [ "0% 31-Mar-23
TANGIBLE ASSETS
(A) Motor Vechile 8.21 - - 8.21 - 2.56 - 2.56 5.65 8.21
B) Fortuner car 4,616.36 o - 4,616.36 - 1,441.69 - 1,441.69 3,174.67 4,616.36
Total (A) 4,624.57 - - 4,624.57 - 1,444.25 - 1,444.25 | 3,180.32 | 4,624.57 |
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
NIL - - : S : : S I R
Total (B) B . B ] N - - -] -] -]
Grand Total (A+B) | 4,624.57 | - - | 462457 ] - | 1444.25] - | 144425] 318032 ] 4,624.57 |
Previous Year [ 11.93 | 4,742.15 - [ 4754.08] - | 12951 - [ 12951 462457 | 11.93 |

There are no immovable properties held as Tangible Fixed Asset b
There is no CWIP as on 31/03/2024 and thus no additonal inform

ation is required to be given.

Y company and thus information related to title deeds of immovable properties is not applicable.

For Parth Sarthi Build Csiate (P Lid.
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